Duangjit Pongsichompu

From: ESL University of Regina <esl@uregina.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 6:00 AM
To: Duangjit Pongsichompu
Subject: Immerse Yourself in a Canadian Prairie Summer English Experience
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Registration is Open for Summer
2025!

Immersive English Program Features

» A safe and welcoming campus for all
» Uniquely Western Canadian experiences and tours
» Classes from beginner to advanced

» An all-inclusive package for a single fee

Download the Program Poster (PDF)

Dates and Fees
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Language and Culture Explore Program

Program (5 weeks)
(3 weeks) June 30 to July 30, 2025 $5095 CAD

August 4 to 22, 2025 $3350 CAD
September 1 to 19, 2025 $3350 CAD

_ Studying abroad and experiencing a Canadian Summer can be once-in-a-lifetime
events. The University of Regina’s Summer Language and Culture programs bring

bcth ﬁogether in one unforgettablre'package!

Program Fees

The program fees cover:

» Tuition

o Textbooks and materials

» Sociocultural activities

» Residence and food

» Access to campus facilities

» Arrival and departure service



Additional Costs

International students are responsible for paying for their flight and their own

health insurance from their country.

Learn More About Short-term English Language Programs
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